Minutes of the meeting of **Council** held on **22 February 2011** when there were present:-

Chairman: Cllr D G Stansby Vice-Chairman: Cllr S P Smith

Cllr C I Black
Cllr Mrs L A Butcher
Cllr P A Capon
Cllr D Merrick
Cllr D Merrick

Cllr Mrs T J Capon Cllr Mrs J A Mockford Cllr M R Carter Cllr R A Oatham Cllr J P Cottis Cllr A C Priest Cllr T G Cutmore Cllr P R Robinson Cllr K A Gibbs Cllr C G Seagers Cllr M J Steptoe Cllr Mrs H L A Glynn Cllr K J Gordon Cllr J Thomass Cllr J E Grey Cllr Mrs M J Webster

Cllr K H Hudson Cllr P F A Webster
Cllr Mrs G A Lucas-Gill Cllr Mrs C A Weston
Cllr C J Lumley Cllr Mrs B J Wilkins

Cllr Mrs J R Lumley

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Mrs P Aves, Mrs L M Cox, Mrs J Dillnutt, M Hoy, A J Humphries, T Livings and Mrs J E McPherson

OFFICERS PRESENT

P Warren - Chief Executive

A Bugeja - Head of Legal, Estates and Member Services

Y Woodward - Head of Finance

S Scrutton - Head of Planning and Transportation

J Bostock - Member Services Manager

49 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 14 December 2010 and the Extraordinary Meeting held on 25 January 2011 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

50 ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIRMAN/PRESENTATIONS

The Chairman and Vice-Chairman had attended 119 engagements since May.

At this point in the meeting the Chairman was pleased to receive a Gideon Bible presented by David Fryatt of Gideons International, South Essex Branch.

51 MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Council received the Minutes of all Executive and Committee meetings held between the period 4 December 2010 and 11 February 2011.

52 REFERRAL OF DECISION ON CAR PARK CUSTOMER SURVEY 2010

Pursuant to Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 15(b), a requisition had been received in the names of Cllr C I Black, M Hoy and R A Oatham requiring that the decision of the Portfolio Holder for Planning and Transportation on the Car Park Customer Survey 2010 be referred to Full Council.

In commenting on the requisition Cllr C I Black observed that, whilst the survey asked some key questions, such as whether the price of parking influenced the use of town centre car parks, other questions, such as the gender of car park users, were somewhat weaker in terms of the type of feedback that could be pertinent to reviewing policies.

In noting Cllr Black's observations the Portfolio Holder for Planning and Transportation, Cllr K H Hudson, advised that this particular survey was one of a number of documents that would help inform parking policy considerations.

On a motion, moved by Cllr T G Cutmore and seconded by Cllr J E Grey, it was:-

Resolved

That the report and survey results be noted and that a further car park survey be carried out in Spring 2012. (HPT)

53 REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND COMMITTEES TO COUNCIL

(1) Major Contract Review

Council considered the report of the Executive containing a recommendation in relation to the Council's Contract Procedure Rules.

Resolved

That the Contract Procedure Rules, which commence on page 4.63 of the Constitution, be amended with the insertion of the following paragraphs:-

1.2.7 Each quarter Members of the Council will be provided with the estimated values and a brief description of contracts that are proposed to be subject to competitive tendering. Such detail to be

published in the Members' Bulletin and, more formally, through a report into the Executive for noting.

1.2.8 The competitive dialogue approach will not be utilised in procurement arrangements unless it is expressly sanctioned by the Executive. (HLEMS)

(2) Outside Bodies

Council considered the report of the Executive containing recommendations relating to appointments to outside bodies.

The Leader expressed thanks to the Review Committee for its work on this subject. It was noted that some of the final recommendations took account of factors identified by Portfolio Holders by virtue of their roles.

Resolved

That, with effect from the 2011/12 Municipal Year:-

- (1) Members who are appointed to an outside body have an interest in the aims of the body and can add value to the organisation.
- (2) Any requests for new appointments be assessed to ensure that they comply with one or more of the following criteria:-
 - The aims of the organisation align to the objectives of the Authority.
 - A Service Level Agreement exists between the Council and the organisation.
 - The outside body receives funding from the Authority.
 - The outside body leases an asset from the Council.
- (3) The membership of Outside Bodies be changed on the basis set out below:-

Body	Change					
Activerochford (Currently 1 seat)	Should retain membership, particularly in view of forthcoming Olympics.					
Adult Community Learning South Essex Stakeholder Forum	Should retain membership.					
(Officer appointment)						

Body	Change
Bradwell Local Community Liaison Council	Should retain membership so as to keep a watching brief.
(Currently 1 seat)	
Campaign to Protect Rural Essex	Should end membership as District is represented by Parish/Town
(Currently 1 seat)	Councillors.
Castle Point and Rochford Domestic Violence Panel	Should retain membership. Given that addressing domestic violence is a key
(Currently 1 seat)	local priority, would be appropriate for the appointee to be the Portfolio Holder covering Community Safety.
Castle Point and Rochford Police Community Consultative Group	Should be an officer appointment.
(Currently 1 seat)	
Cory Environmental Trust in Rochford	Should retain membership.
(Currently 1 seat)	
Essex Rail Seminar	Should end membership. Meeting
(Currently 1 seat)	can be advertised to Members so District can be represented. Worthwhile for the Council to receive minutes of meetings for information purposes.
Hockley Community Centre Association	Should retain membership.
(Currently 2 seats)	
Local Government Association Rural Commission	Should retain membership.
(Currently 1 seat)	
Local Government Association Urban Commission	Should retain membership.
(Currently 1 seat)	
London Southend Airport Consultative Committee	Should retain membership. Given potential conflicts of interest it would
(Currently 3 seats)	not be appropriate for Portfolio Holders to be appointed.

Change **Body** NACRO N.C.E. Ltd Should retain membership. (Officer appointment) Rayleigh Grange Community Should retain membership. **Association Governing Body** (Currently 2 seats) Rayleigh Mount Local Should retain membership. Committee (Currently 1 seat) **Relate South Essex** Should retain membership. (Currently 1 seat) **Rochford Hundred** Should retain membership. Association of Local Councils (Currently 1 seat) Rochford and Rayleigh Should retain membership. Citizens Advice Bureau **Management Committee** (Currently 1 seat) South Essex Environmental Should retain membership, the Group being particularly valuable in terms of **Protection Advisory Group** (SEEPAG) liaison/networking. (Currently 3 seats) **Springboard Home** Should retain membership for the Improvement Service remainder of this Municipal Year only. **Support Group** (Officer appointment) **Traffic Penalty Tribunal** Should end attendance, receiving minutes as appropriate. (Currently 1 seat) **Warehouse Centre, Active** Should end membership as now a **Christian Trust** well established organisation within the area. (HLEMS) (Currently 1 seat)

54 REPORT OF THE LEADER ON THE WORK OF THE EXECUTIVE

Council received the following report from the Leader on the work of the Executive:-

"Later on this evening I will be making my annual speech in connection with the setting of the Council Tax. Therefore, this speech concentrates on the work of the Executive since my last report to Full Council in December. Since that meeting, the Executive has met on two occasions. In January, we considered and made recommendations in relation to Members Remuneration and Area Committees. These recommendations were subsequently considered and agreed at the Special Council Budget meeting last month.

We looked at the Council's quarterly performance for the third quarter and considered a report outlining amendments to the Council's Contract Procedure Rules. Our recommendations in connection with the Contract Procedure Rules were considered under Item 9 of tonight's agenda. January's Executive examined the criteria to be adopted with regard to the provision of bins for waste and recycling and agreed to the necessary works proposed to the rear of the Civic Suite. We also considered a report relating to the future management of on street car parking enforcement. This has arisen because of the County Council's decision not to continue with the current agency arrangements to individual Districts and Boroughs in respect of on-street parking enforcement. As I am sure the Portfolio Holder for Planning and Transportation will confirm, the picture is far from clear as to the future operation of such arrangements and negotiations between the County and the Districts and Boroughs are still on-going.

Last week we met and considered two reports from the Review Committee, one relating to contract reporting and the other relating to our representation on outside bodies. Our recommendations in connection with the latter have also been considered this evening. Amongst other things we considered last week were a refreshed Economic Development Strategy and the future use of 57 South Street. In addition, at last week's meeting we agreed the way forward in connection with distributing out Voluntary Sector Grant allocation. A Member Advisory Group is to be established under the Chairmanship of the Portfolio Holder for Young Persons, Adult Services, Community Care and Wellbeing, Health and Community Safety.

Lastly, we looked at our Quarter 3 management reports in connection with our performance indicators, revenue and capital expenditure.

As always, I will be happy to take any questions from Members in respect of the work of the Executive. I am sure my Executive colleagues will be happy to contribute where appropriate."

55 SETTING THE COUNCIL TAX 2011/12

Council considered the report of the Head of Finance on the level of Council Tax for 2011/12. It was noted that, at the meeting of Essex County Council held earlier in the day, the County Council had confirmed a zero increase in its precept.

The Leader of the Council made the following statement:-

"Chairman and, through you, Councillors, members of the public and press."

This is my seventh budget as Leader of this Conservative Administration and comes at a very challenging time, not just for Rochford District Council but for all local authorities across the Country.

On 13 December, the Government set out the toughest local government finance settlement in living memory. The new Coalition Government's Spending Review, resulting in widespread reductions in Government funding to local authorities this year, meant that all councils needed to urgently identify significant reductions in their spending. We have recently had confirmation of our grant funding and Rochford's grant was reduced this year by 16.2% to £3.65m after the adjustment for the transfer of concessionary fares to County. To put this into perspective, delivery of statutory services alone is estimated to cost £9.7m. There will be a further 10.7% reduction in our grant funding for 2012/13.

I would, at this point, like to thank all Members and Officers for their participation in this year's difficult budget process and for helping to identify ways to meet the 2011/12 Budget Gap. These include:-

- Organisational restructure
- Freezing Members' allowances again for 2011/12 and reducing the budget for democratic services
- Staff salary savings from reorganising the senior management team and by inviting staff to apply for voluntary redundancies, reductions in hours and career breaks.
- Reducing grants to the voluntary sector, although we have maintained a budget of £90,000 and will continue to support the voluntary sector through our staff volunteer scheme, payroll give as your earn and accessing information about other sources of funding.
- Reducing the budget for NNDR discretionary relief
- Removing budgets for Taxi Vouchers, Handy Person and Handy Gardening Services.
- A reduction in the cost of the Pest Control service
- Reducing the overall running costs of the Council's accommodation by vacating Acacia House
- Consideration of alternative management arrangements, including transfer of ownership, of Great Wakering Leisure Centre.

In addition, it is planned to raise additional revenue through reviewing car parking policies and practices.

Work on identifying further savings will be on-going and there is still much to do, so there are challenging times ahead.

With consideration to the current level of Council Tax and Government funding for a Council Tax freeze, Rochford District Council will be applying a zero increase this year. However, some increases have been applied by Parish Councils.

Rochford District Council has a clear set of priorities of making a difference to our people, our community, our environment and our local economy. We have continued to uphold these priorities and have not let services slip, but it will become increasingly difficult to maintain our high standards in these times of austerity.

Reflecting our priorities, we have achieved much over the past year and I will highlight some of the key achievements:-

- We have declared efficiency savings of more than £900,000
- We have been awarded the Member Development Charter, following a full assessment last October
- We are on track for an assessment of Excellence in meeting the Equality Framework for Local Government
- We are on track to reach our collection targets for Council Tax and NNDR (98.8 and 97.1% respectively)
- 93% of major planning applications are determined within 13 weeks and 92% of all other applications are determined within 8 weeks.
- 5 successful Public Information Days have been held
- There are now close to 300 members on our 'Have Your Say' Citizens Panel consultation group.
- The Rochford District Community Safety Partnership achieved an annual reduction of 8% in reported crimes between January and December 2010 – this is the fourth consecutive year that reported crimes have reduced and Rochford District continues to be the safest place in Essex.
- The success of Rochford's recycling scheme continues, with the roll out of the recycling scheme to flats and mobile home parks. This should be completed by the summer and should enable us to achieve a recycling rate of up to 70% over the next year.
- We have a new Materials Recycling Contract and we are also making savings by using nearer recycling facilities.
- Progress is being made with reducing energy usage and 'green' travel to work options.

- Hockley, Rochford and Rayleigh Town Centre Action Plan consultations are progressing
- Participation in the Rochford Business Network is up from 280 at the start of the year to 360
- The number of Job Seeker Allowance claimants is down on last year, despite the closure of a major employer.
- The 'Shop at My Local' initiative continues to grow, with 385 businesses participating and nearly 500 shoppers registered. In August 2010 the initiative became the Enterprising Britain East of England Regional Winner.

On 1 June 2010 our first ever Air Quality Management Order became effective. Officers are now developing the required Action Plan for the Rawreth Industrial Estate.

In July last year I had the pleasure of receiving a Good Egg Award from Pam Ayres at the LGA Conference in Bournemouth. This award was in recognition of our commitment to use only free range whole eggs in any catering supplied to or by the Council and to actively promote this policy externally.

Then, in August, we hosted a visit of the Secretary of State, Eric Pickles, who was interested in learning more about our multi award winning recycling scheme.

In November 2010 we started sending our recycling to a new Materials Recovery Facility. The increased range of materials has enabled our contamination rates to drop from 10% to 5%. This has enabled us to significantly improve our income, whereas we were previously paying over £370,000 for the service.

More recently, on 14 February 2011 we launched our own "Scores on the Doors" scheme for local eateries. All food premises have been rated between 0 and 5. 90% of premises are broadly compliant with a score above 3 and I am pleased to confirm that we have no zero's.

The Friends of Sweyne Park Open Space and Cherry Orchard Jubilee County Park groups are developing well, with various walks and events being arranged to involve the community in learning more about nature and biodiversity at these public spaces within the District.

Good progress is being made with Cherry Orchard. The car park and play facility in Cherry Orchard Way should be completed by April, with the Grove Wood car park shortly after. Preparation works have been completed for the arboretum and, with the new infrastructure, next year should see a significant increase in visitor numbers.

As part of the work to reduce crime and disorder across the District, the Community Safety Partnership has provided funding for a number of programmes and initiatives, including:-

- a youth diversionary project in Hockley which is open 3 nights a week
- a 3 day course run in Rochford for young people aged between 16 and 19 years, who are not in education, employment or training

The hearing on the proposed Core Strategy ended earlier this month and it is anticipated that the Inspector's report will be received in late spring/early summer.

At this point I would usually tell you about specific new projects that we have earmarked for funding through the budget but, in light of the current financial circumstances, we will be focusing on maintaining and continuing to improve our service delivery and working on key strategies.

Whilst focussing on reducing costs but maintaining service delivery, the Council has identified its key priorities for the coming year aligned to the Council's Corporate Objectives. These are based around:-

- Continuing to deliver efficiency savings and identifying opportunities for increasing income.
- Continuing to focus on Workforce Development
- Continuing to ensure the Council's asset base remains fit for purpose
- Continuing the procurement work for the new ICT contract which has to be in place from April 2013
- Planning and preparing for the introduction of Universal Credit
- Securing the delivery of 950 houses by 2016
- Continuing to develop and consolidate partnership arrangements around the Local Strategic Partnership and other partnership structures.
- Adopting the Core Strategy and progressing the Allocations and Development Management Development Plan Documents to inquiry
- Implementing the Action Plan that supports the Council's Climate Change and Sustainability Strategy – Climate CO2de
- Continuing to improve recycling rates with the new Materials Recovery Facilities contract and completing the roll out of the new scheme to flats and mobile home sites.

- Continuing to improve customer facilities and access arrangements for Cherry Orchard Jubilee Country Park
- Progressing the 3 town centre studies for Hockley, Rochford and Rayleigh to action plans.
- Implementing the Action Plan associated with the Council's new Economic Development Strategy.
- Progressing the Joint Area Action Plan in partnership with Southend Borough Council, covering London Southend Airport and its environs.

Although Rochford District, and indeed the rest of the UK, is still suffering from the effects of the economic downturn, we remain committed to providing an excellent service to our residents and partners.

With this in mind we will be doing all we can 'to make Rochford District a place which provides opportunities for the best quality of life for all who live, work and visit here'.

In December the Coalition Government published the Localism Bill which, they have said, aims to devolve central government power to the people and local communities, who will be given more control over housing and planning decisions. However, there is currently no indication how additional responsibilities for local authorities will be financed. This new legislation could have a significant impact on future financial strategies and budget setting.

So we continue to face interesting and uncertain times.

In conclusion, the annual Council Tax for a Band D property will be:-

Essex County Council £1,086.75,

Essex Police Authority £132.12,

Essex Fire Authority £66.42,

Rochford District Council £201.15;

all of which represent a zero increase; and then the average Parish/Town Council will be £34.67, an increase of 7.7%

Total Band D average Council Tax will be £1,521.11, an increase of 0.16%

Chairman, I commend the Council Tax for Members' approval."

Reference was made to the ongoing concern of the Council at the level of the grant settlement received from the Government in terms of per head of population. If the amount per head of population had been the same as that received by, say, Brentwood, the Council would have received an additional £800,000.

Resolved

- (1) That the total for economic development is estimated at £185,100.
- (2) That the total for gross expenditure of the District together with the Parish precepts be £37,456,839
- (3) That the total of income for the District Council be £26,152,914.
- (4) That the total net expenditure of the District Council together, with the Parishes, be £11,303,925.
- (5) That the total of the sums payable into the general fund in respect of redistributed non-domestic rates and Government grant together with adjustments from the collection fund be £3,902,290.
- (6) That the budget requirement for the year of £11,303,925 less the net income receivable of £3,902,290 which, divided by the tax base of 31,385.71 is equal to £235.83, which is the basic amount of its Council Tax for the year.
- (7) That the total of Parish precepts included within the above is £1,088,277.
- (8) That the Council Tax relating to the District Council without Parish precepts is £201.15 which is a zero increase.
- (9) That the total tax for both District and Parishes be as set out in the schedule attached at Appendix A to these minutes. These sums are calculated as the basic amount of its Council Tax for the year for dwellings in those parts of its area to which one or more special items relate.
- (10) That the sums given for Band D but now shown in the particular valuations bands A-H be as set out in the schedule attached at Appendix B to these minutes.
- (11) That the precepts issued to the Council in respect of Essex County Council, Essex Fire and Rescue Authority and Essex Police Authority for each valuation band A-H be as set out in the schedule attached at Appendix C to these minutes.
- (12) That the total Council Tax for the area for each valuation band A-H is set out in Appendix D to these minutes. These are the amounts set as Council Tax for the year 2011/12. (HF)

56 KEY POLICIES AND ACTIONS FOR 2011/12

Council considered the report of the Chief Executive on key policies and actions for 2011/12.

Resolved

- (1) That the work programme for 2011/12, as set out in Appendices A, B and C of the report and the public notification of its content, as outlined in the report, be agreed.
- (2) That those areas of work suggested for consideration by the Review Committee, as outlined in Appendix D of the report, be agreed.
- (3) That the programme for the monitoring of the 2011/2012 budget and the development of the 2012/2013 Budget, as outlined in Appendix E of the report, be noted.
- (4) That the main events timetable, as outlined in Appendix F of the report, be noted. (CE)

57 ESSEX AND SUFFOLK SHORELINE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Council considered the report of the Head of Planning and Transportation outlining proposals for the long-term management of the shoreline as set out in the Essex and South Suffolk Shoreline Management Plan 2 (2010). Coloured maps representing Epoch 1 (present day to 2025), Epoch 2 (2025 to 2055) and Epoch 3 (2055 to 2105) were tabled.

It was noted that the Plan would be reviewed in five to ten years time. It was also noted in respect of Paglesham that the Plan stated that 'Landward realignment at these frontages would create a more sustainable situation by reducing the pressure on defences and moving towards a more natural estuary and creek evolution', and continued 'all dwellings and infrastructure will remain protected'.

Whilst recognising that the Plan covered significant time periods, reference was made to the need to be mindful of lobbying the Government as appropriate on concerns that there is not a national body with responsibility for protecting coast lines from floods/incursion or specific budgets available for maintaining or re-instating walls designed for flood defence. It was observed that flood risks were not unique to the East of England – Belgium and the Netherlands also faced flood risks, which pointed to the potential value of joint approaches to problems at a national/European level. It was noted that the Environment Agency study had been informed by experiences in Holland.

Resolved

That the Essex and South Suffolk Shoreline Management Plan 2 (2010) be endorsed as the overarching framework for flood defences in the District in compliance with the Habitats Regulation Assessment. (HPT)

58 POLLING DISTRICTS AND PLACES REVIEW

Council considered the report of the Head of Information and Customer Services setting out the final proposals associated with the polling districts and places review.

It had been confirmed that there would be a referendum on the parliamentary voting system in May 2011. The intention would be for arrangements to be made for a combined election in relation to the referendum and District/Parish seats, unless guidance was received to the contrary.

In terms of possible options, the configuration proposed in relation to Polling District RDK2 of the Grange Ward (siting a large mobile unit in the car park at the Hungry Horse Public House) was seen as the most practicable.

Resolved

That the final proposals for changes to polling arrangements in the District as summarised in the report and set out at Appendix B, be agreed. (HICS)

59 ROYAL GARDEN PARTY

Council considered the report of the Chief Executive on the appointment of representatives to attend one of the Royal Garden Parties held in June/July 2011.

Resolved

That Cllrs C G Seagers and Mrs B J Wilkins be nominated to attend one of the Royal Garden Parties to be held in June/July, accompanied by one guest each, using the Civic Car and driver. (CE)

The meeting closed at 8.55 pm.	
	Chairman
	Date

If you would like these minutes in large print, Braille or another language please contact 01702 318111.

					Appendix A
Total Council Tax 1	for Parish/Town Cound	cil and Rochford Dis	trict Council		
	Band D Equivalents	Parish Precept	Parish Charge	District Charge	Total Charge
Ashingdon	1,231.28	45,096	36.63	201.15	237.78
Barling	627.64	35,840	57.10	201.15	258.25
Canewdon	546.57	29,627	54.21	201.15	255.36
Foulness Island	61.21	2,700	44.11	201.15	245.26
Great Wakering	1,991.13	62,000	31.14	201.15	232.29
Hawkwell	4,572.12	138,541	30.30	201.15	231.45
Hockley	3,835.62	217,004	56.58	201.15	257.73
Hullbridge	2,389.19	90,263	37.78	201.15	238.93
Paglesham	102.90	4,000	38.87	201.15	240.02
Rawreth	436.00	10,000	22.94	201.15	224.09
Rayleigh	12,321.66	320,000	25.97	201.15	227.12
Rochford	2,982.85	112,722	37.79	201.15	238.94
Stambridge	233.52	14,300	61.24	201.15	262.39
Sutton	54.02	6,184	114.48	201.15	315.63
	31,385.71	1,088,277			

Appendix B

District and Parish/Town Council tax by Bands A - H

	Band D Equivalents	Parish Precept	Parish Charge	District Charge	Total Charge
Ashingdon	1,231.28	45,096	36.63	201.15	237.78
Barling	627.64	35,840	57.10	201.15	258.25
Canewdon	546.57	29,627	54.21	201.15	255.36
Foulness Island	61.21	2,700	44.11	201.15	245.26
Great Wakering	1,991.13	62,000	31.14	201.15	232.29
Hawkwell	4,572.12	138,541	30.30	201.15	231.45
Hockley	3,835.62	217,004	56.58	201.15	257.73
Hullbridge	2,389.19	90,263	37.78	201.15	238.93
Paglesham	102.90	4,000	38.87	201.15	240.02
Rawreth	436.00	10,000	22.94	201.15	224.09
Rayleigh	12,321.66	320,000	25.97	201.15	227.12
Rochford	2,982.85	112,722	37.79	201.15	238.94
Stambridge	233.52	14,300	61.24	201.15	262.39
Sutton	54.02	6,184	114.48	201.15	315.63
	31,385.71	1,088,277			

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND Α В C D Ε F G Н 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 2 475.56 Ashingdon 237.78 290.62 158.52 184.94 211.36 343.46 396.30 Barling 172.17 200.86 229.56 258.25 315.64 373.03 430.42 516.50 Canewdon 170.24 198.61 226.99 255.36 312.11 368.85 425.60 510.72 **Foulness** 163.51 190.76 218.01 245.26 299.76 354.26 408.77 490.52 Island Great 232.29 283.91 335.53 154.86 180.67 206.48 387.15 464.58 Wakering Hawkwell 154.30 180.02 205.73 231.45 282.88 334.32 385.75 462.90 Hockley 200.46 229.09 315.00 372.28 171.82 257.73 429.55 515.46

							App	endix B
	BAND A 6/9	BAND B 7/9	BAND C 8/9	BAND D 1	BAND E 11/9	BAND F 13/9	BAND G 15/9	BAND H 2
Hullbridge	159.29	185.83	212.38	238.93	292.03	345.12	398.22	477.86
Paglesham	160.01	186.68	213.35	240.02	293.36	346.70	400.03	480.04
Rawreth	149.39	174.29	199.19	224.09	273.89	323.69	373.48	448.18
Rayleigh	151.41	176.65	201.88	227.12	277.59	328.06	378.53	454.24
Rochford	159.29	185.84	212.39	238.94	292.04	345.14	398.23	477.88
Stambridge	174.93	204.08	233.24	262.39	320.70	379.01	437.32	524.78
Sutton	210.42	245.49	280.56	315.63	385.77	455.91	526.05	631.26

Precepts f	or Essex	County Co	ouncil, Esse	x Fire & Ro	escue Auth	ority and E	ssex Police	Authority		A	ppendix C
County Charge	Police Charge	Fire Charge	Total Charge	BAND A 6/9	BAND B 7/9	BAND C 8/9	BAND D 1	BAND E 11/9	BAND F 13/9	BAND G 15/9	BAND H 2
1,086.75	132.12	00.40	1,086.75	724.50 88.08	845.25 102.76	966.00 117.44	1,086.75	1,328.25	1,569.75	1,811.25	2,173.50 264.24
	132.12	66.42	132.12 66.42	88.08 44.28	102.76 51.66	117.44 59.04	132.12 66.42	161.48 81.18	190.84 95.94	220.20 110.70	264.: 132.:

Total Council Ta	ux by Bands A-H	Ī						Appendix D
	Band D Equivalents	Parish Precept	Parish Charge	District Charge	County Charge	Fire Charge	Police Charge	Total Charge
Ashingdon	1,231.28	45,096	36.63	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,523.07
Barling	627.64	35,840	57.10	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,543.54
Canewdon	546.57	29,627	54.21	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,540.65
Foulness Island	61.21	2,700	44.11	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,530.55
Great Wakering	1,991.13	62,000	31.14	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,517.58
Hawkwell	4,572.12	138,541	30.30	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,516.74
Hockley	3,835.62	217,004	56.58	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,543.02
Hullbridge	2,389.19	90,263	37.78	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,524.22
Paglesham	102.90	4,000	38.87	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,525.31
Rawreth	436.00	10,000	22.94	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,509.38
Rayleigh	12,321.66	320,000	25.97	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,512.41
Rochford	2,982.85	112,722	37.79	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,524.23
Stambridge	233.52	14,300	61.24	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,547.68
Sutton	54.02	6,184	114.48	201.15	1,086.75	66.42	132.12	1,600.92
	31,385.71	1,088,277						

								Appendix D
	BAND A 6/9	BAND B 7/9	BAND C 8/9	BAND D 1	BAND E 11/9	BAND F 13/9	BAND G 15/9	BAND H 2
Ashingdon	1,015.38	1,184.61	1,353.84	1,523.07	1,861.53	2,199.99	2,538.45	3,046.14
Barling	1,029.03	1,200.53	1,372.04	1,543.54	1,886.55	2,229.56	2,572.57	3,087.08
Canewdon	1,027.10	1,198.28	1,369.47	1,540.65	1,883.02	2,225.38	2,567.75	3,081.30
Foulness Island	1,020.37	1,190.43	1,360.49	1,530.55	1,870.67	2,210.79	2,550.92	3,061.10
Great Wakering	1,011.72	1,180.34	1,348.96	1,517.58	1,854.82	2,192.06	2,529.30	3,035.16
Hawkwell	1,011.16	1,179.69	1,348.21	1,516.74	1,853.79	2,190.85	2,527.90	3,033.48
Hockley	1,028.68	1,200.13	1,371.57	1,543.02	1,885.91	2,228.81	2,571.70	3,086.04
Hullbridge	1,016.15	1,185.50	1,354.86	1,524.22	1,862.94	2,201.65	2,540.37	3,048.44
Paglesham	1,016.87	1,186.35	1,355.83	1,525.31	1,864.27	2,203.23	2,542.18	3,050.62
Rawreth	1,006.25	1,173.96	1,341.67	1,509.38	1,844.80	2,180.22	2,515.63	3,018.76
Rayleigh	1,008.27	1,176.32	1,344.36	1,512.41	1,848.50	2,184.59	2,520.68	3,024.82
Rochford	1,016.15	1,185.51	1,354.87	1,524.23	1,862.95	2,201.67	2,540.38	3,048.46
Stambridge	1,031.79	1,203.75	1,375.72	1,547.68	1,891.61	2,235.54	2,579.47	3,095.36
Sutton	1,067.28	1,245.16	1,423.04	1,600.92	1,956.68	2,312.44	2,668.20	3,201.84